CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING
Tuesday, May 11, 2010 - 7:00 pm
City Hall, 1% Floor Commission Chambers

100 North Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

If you d.esire auxiliary services to assist in viewing or hearing the Budget Public Hearing meeting
or reading the agenda and minutes for the meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at
954-828-5002 and arrangements will be made to provide these services for you.



MEMORANDUM NO. 10-101
DATE: May 6, 2010

TO: Mayor John P. "Jack" Seiler
Vice-Mayor Romney Rogers
Commissioner Bruce G. Roberts
Commissioner Charlotte E. Rodstrom
Commissioner Bobby B. DuBose
John Herbst, City Auditor
Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk
Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney

FROM: George Gretsas, City Managerﬁﬁ

VIA: Shonda Singleton-Taylor, Acting Director, Office of Management and B}c;g(/

SUBJECT:  FY 2011 Budget Public Hearing

The agenda for the Budget Public Hearing is as follows:

» FY 2011 Budget Calendar Highlights
> Projected Ad Valorem Loss
» Public Input

If you have additional questions and/or concerns, please contact Shonda Singleton-Taylor,
Acting Director, Office of Management and Budget at 954-828-5894.



